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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 10:23 AM
To: Elaine Lee Geok Ting; SUR; assignments
Cc: Vin's Claims
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SKX7190G - CHINA TP - YR REF: SNM24D207186/SJL6078E DOA 21/12/2024 - 

[Internal] 

 
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
  
Dear Elaine, 
  
We will be appointing M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your client's vehicle.  
We seek your cooperation to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair survey.  
  
Thank you 
  
Hi LKK, 
  
Please assist to arrange SJE PRS. 
Refer to ezclaims. 
  
Thank you 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Lynn Khong 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  
  
  
From: Elaine Lee Geok Ting <elainelee@vinsautogroup.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2024 9:46 am 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Vin's Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: SKX7190G - CHINA TP - DOA: 21/12/2024 - YR REF: SJL6078E - ARRANGE TP SURVEY 
  

  
 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Good morning, 
  
We will change to LKK conduct the survey. Kindly assist. 
  
The vehicle location at 
160 SIN MING DRIVE #08-09 
SIN MING AUTOCITY 
SINGAPORE 575722 
  

Thanks and best regards, 
Elaine Lee 
Assistant Team Lead 
Vin's Automotive Group 
Omotenashi | Kaizen 

                                                                                                                                                                              

 

HP: +65 8682 8606 
O: +65 6453 2121 Ext: 2206 
F: +65 6459 0433 
E: elainelee@vinsautogroup.com.sg 

W: https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/r02/___https://vinsautogroup.com.sg/___.YzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzowNzdkNTcwMjA3NWY1NDI3NTkyOTk5ZWJhYTc2NDBiMDo3OjE1OTc6Y2FmZTdlY2YzZDFiNTNjMmQ4MjE3YTY3Y2IwOGUwODJlY2NkODkzMzk4MzE3ZWJlMjEyZDZjODI4MDYzMGY3YTp0OkY6Rg
 
                                                                                                                                                                              

  


